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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Request for vehicle mechanical inspection

Total 4 cases. This is the fourth one.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Hong Lee LIM (SPF) [mailto:LIM Hong Lee@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2017 12:25 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Request for vehicle mechanical inspection

Dear Bryan,

| am writing to request for the mechanical vehicle inspection report for the following vehicles which were road traffic
accidents. Driver claim the auto-hold function was faulty and cause the taxi to move by itself.

Vehicle Date and Time of accident Location IP

SHA9435U 02.12.2017 at 1.44am Jurong Town Hall Road TP/IP/6A877/2017
Junction Jurong East
Avenue 1

For your perusal, please.
Thank you so much.

Kind Regards

Lim Hong Lee

Investigation Officer

Traffic Police | General Investigation Team D
Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6438 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259

A
CfE HOME
COME TEAM

o

TOGETHER WE KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) -

From: Accounts (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Norrita (LKKAuto); assignments

Cec Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17309125 has been issued to your company
Attachments: Cl_ HOMSPFECI17309125.PDF

Dear Assignment Team / Bryan,
FYMNA please.

Thanks.

“Wishes vou a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year _*!H."-‘”:g.-

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 9588 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

[he comtent of this esmail message and any atpchinents are confidential and may be fegally privileged, ntended solely tor the addressee. I yous aire ot the mtended
recipiem, be advised that any wse. dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is stnetly prohibited. [Fyou receive this messagze inermor, please nodify the sender
immediztely v reply email and destroy the message and its amachments

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 4:57 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17309125 has been issued to your company

Dear SirMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 26 Dec 2017.

Purchaze Order No./ Issue No. : HOMSPFECI17309125/1

Descriplion: Mechanical inspection of taxi SHA9435U (Reference no. TR/IP/B48TT/2017)
Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

Agency’ Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Issuance Date: 26 Dec 2017

List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Is;_ued: _ —_
"SIN | Invoicing Instruction No, | Status | SBUCode | Currency | Total Amount

1 HOMSPFEPO17308019 Issued | MHA31 SGD - Singapore Dollar | 550.00
You may log in to hitps:/fwww.gebiz.gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.

Yours sincerely,



GeBIZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email.)



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / lssue No
FPurchase Order Reference No.
Period Contract Na.

Purchase Order Description

. HOMSPFECI17309125 /1

HOMHQOECMN17300054

Mechanical inspection of taxi SHAS435U (Reference no. TPRAP/BABTTI201T)

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 26 Dec 2017

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Trading Pariner Reference No.  199607138R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax No. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Mame Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Lim Hong Lee

Email Lim_Hong_Lee@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. B6547 6438

Fax No. B547 6259

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A

Total Purchase Order Value
Payment Terms
Billing Lecation

Generated on 26 Dec 2017 04:57 PM

550.00 (SGD - Singapare Dallar)
30 Days
Traffic Police Department

Page 1 of 2



SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Mame Lim Foh Choo

Designation Manager, PCMD
Purchase Order Signed Date 26 Dec 2017

ANNEX A
LIST OF ITEMS

ltem No. 1
1 fo
. Motor cars and other goods vehicle

AMENDED
on 26 Dec 2017

(unladen weight not exceeding 2500kg)

Unit of Measurement SET

Cluantity 1.0000

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGDY)

Total Amount 550.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information

S/N |Location Delivery Date Quantity| Delivery Terms

1 | Traffic Police Department |30 Jan 2018

1.DDUUiLucaI Delivery

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.

Generated on 26 Dec 2017 04:57 PM
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